PEA Com mit:ee

N
From: Yukilei Sugimura
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:01 AM
To: PEA Committee
Subject: Aimee Anderson

Attachments: Anderson.pdf



BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM

(Pleasé print or type)
Name:__ Anderson Alimee Anne
(Last) (First) (Full Middle Nama)
City of Residence: Yalluku Island: Maui
Current Employer & Position: State of Hawaii - State Special Police Officer
Busl Business Email .
Phone: 212 Fax: {optional): aimiessracing@yahoo.com

Please indicate why you are interested in serving and what skills you may have to contribute:
As the former Director of Animal Control for the Maui Humane Sociaty (1988-2008) and one of the founding organtzers of the Maul

County Animal Board, | bekieve | can bring knowledge and experience to the MCACB. | am also well versed in the contents
and application of the curment Maut County dangerous dog ordinances. During my tenure with MHS, | attended numerous
MCACB meetings and hearings as the representative of MHS as well as the lsad investigator in many dangerous dog

Cases.
Employment History:
From

To

3-2010 Current Stete of Hawaii - State Special Police
3-1988 9-2008 Maui Humane Society - ACO, Chiel Cruelty Investigator, Director of Animal Control
1982 1987 State Famm - Arson and Fraud Investigator

Political Affillation: Republican
Section 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requires that not more than a bare majority of members of a board or commission balong to the same
political party; therafore, please indicate if registeredicard camying member of a political parly. if not, indicats “None” or “Independent.”

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities:

Past Member - Maui County Domastic Violence Task Force
Past Member - Maul Coalition Against Domestic Violence
Past Member - Maui Crime Stoppers

Previous County Experience (employment or board member):
None

Educational Background:

Hartnell College - A.S. Animal Health Technician -

University of Missouri LET] - Nationally Certified Animal Crueity Investigator

University of Missouri LET] - Nationally Certified Equine Abuse Investigator

Consent to be Nominated and Certification of Truthfulness and Accuracy of Information:
| declare that the above statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: @( ) zz; ) Date;_3-22-17

Most board/commission appointments are subject to confirmation by the Maui County Councll. Most of these positions are
for five-year terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the public
Dlease send comnleted forms to MAUI COUNTY COUNCIL. 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET. WAILUKU. HAWAI 96795 : arz.
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